
 
 

TOWN MEETING 
September 14, 2023 

8:00 PM 
  

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Approval of Agenda 
4. Consent Agenda 

•  Approval of Minutes (Town Meeting – 8/10/23, Public Hearing - 8/10/23) 
5. Resident Input – Public comment period for agenda items and other topics. All 

comments are limited to 3 minutes. Residents are asked to please state their name and 
ward. There will not be any additional time for resident input. 

6. Committee Reports 
• Recreation Council–   
• Cheverly Day Committee –   
• Planning Board –   
• Board of Elections -   

7. Town of Cheverly Clean Water Restoration Project - Clean Water Partnership will 
provide a presentation and 90% Design Plans 

8. Proclamations - Mayor Munyeneh will read the Hispanic/Latino Heritage Month 
proclamation. 

9. Board of Ethics – Mayor and Council will present their nominations for the Board of 
Ethics.  

10. Cheverly Youth Council – Yvonne White will provide an update on the youth council. 
11. Vote 16 Charter Amendment – Introduction of Charter Amendment CAR-1-23 and a 

timeline of the process.  
12. Dataprise – Town Administrator will present the recommendation from Dataprise to 

upgrade the town server.  
13. Town Administrator Report – The Town Administrator will provide a report to the 

Mayor and Council regarding Town operations and a summary of actions taken. 
14. Police Report – Chief Morris will give a monthly report and provide two mockups of 

proposed police vehicles outfitting.  
15. Police Department Position – Town Administrator will present a recommendation to 

reclassify the clerk position in the police department.  
16. Public Works Report – Director Brayman will give an update on the Department of 

Public Works. 
17. Review of September work session agenda and future requests and Town 

Administrator will offer a forecast of the work session agenda. Mayor will seek Council 
input on agenda items for consideration for future meetings. 

18. Mayor and Council Announcements – Opportunity for Mayor and Council to share 
community happenings and events. The mayor will afford each elected official up to five 



 
 

minutes to speak. Unused time may not be transferred, and formal council business will 
not be conducted. 

19. Adjourn 
 
 
 
(*) denotes an agenda item requiring action (typically expressed by a vote) of Mayor and 
Council. 
 
At Town Meetings, resident input is only permitted during the agenda item titled “Resident 
Input” unless otherwise noted. 
  
  
Please Note: Pursuant to the Annotated Code of Maryland, General Provisions 
Article, Section 3-305, the Council by majority vote may retire to executive or 
closed session at any time during the meeting. Should the Council retire to 
executive or closed session, the mayor will announce the reasons and a report will 
be issued at a future meeting disclosing the reasons for such session.  
 
 
Topic: Cheverly Town Meeting 
  
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84025983118?pwd=cEhsbmU2aEs5MGViaGJnWVh6c1h6UT09 
  
Webinar ID: 840 2598 3118 
Passcode: 213079 
  
Or One tap mobile : 
    US: +13017158592,,84025983118#  
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 301 715 8592  
  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84025983118?pwd=cEhsbmU2aEs5MGViaGJnWVh6c1h6UT09


 

 
 

TOWN MEETING August 10, 2023 

TOWN MEETING 
August 10, 2023 

8:00 PM 
  

Minutes 
 

Meeting called to order at 8:01 pm  
 
In attendance: Mayor Munyeneh, Council Members Wade, Watson, Bryner, Garces, Fry 
Town Attorney: Jason DeLoach 
  
Staff: Public Works Director Steve Brayman, Interim Chief David Morris, Town Clerk Giselle 
Richards    

  
Pledge of Allegiance    

 
Motion to approve the agenda made CM Wade. 2nd by CM Fry. Approved unanimously. 

Consent Agenda 

• Approval of Minutes (Town Meeting – 07/13/23, Work Session 07/27/23) 
• Grant Requests 

1. VineCorps 
2. CAACO 

Motion to approve consent agenda made by CM Bryner. 2nd by CM Wade. Approved 
unanimously.  
 
 Resident Input-  

•  Lucas Winston – Ward 2 – would like to bring attention to commercial vehicles parked 
in town and businesses advertising within town. Would like the town to enforce the 
code.  

• Sophia Riazi-Sekowski- Ward 1 – Expressed disconcert regarding the town hosting the 
GIC meeting without the GIC. 

• Dan Smith – Ward 1 – Would like the council to clarify the purpose of hiring the 
engineer that is being proposed to be hired by the town. Would like to include in the 



 

 
 

TOWN MEETING August 10, 2023 

7/26/23 work session minutes that Ms. Salo wanted to answer the allegations from that 
meeting.  

• Sheila Salo – Ward 1 – expressed a cautionary tale about democracy and choices.  
• Laila Riazi – Ward 1 – Would like to encourage members of the community to stay 

involved in town affairs. Disheartened that the GIC chair was removed and that her 
access to Zoom was revoked. Would like the town to continue to work with GIC for the 
sake of the town residents. Residents can follow the GIC at 
www.greeninfrastructure.org  

• Gabe Horchler- Ward 6 – Was optimistic after the last work session that the town and 
GIC were going to mediate but instead the town created another GIC meeting.  

Mayor stated that every member of the GIC has access to the town’s resources. The town did 
ask a representative of the GIC if there was going to be another chair for the meeting and was 
advised that there was no one else available to chair and that it was OK for CM Dalaker to chair 
the meeting.  

 

Committee Reports 
Recreation Council –    

Chuck Hegeman – There will be a pickle ball tournament 9/17/23. There is still 
pickleball on Tuesday mornings and 2nd Friday evenings. Men’s basketball Tuesday 
evenings. Will be at the Cheverly Market this weekend. Flea Market on 10/14/23. 
Halloween parade 10/28/23 
Green Infrastructure Committee –  

Mayor Munyeneh reported on the GIC meeting. Tad Aburn updated on the work 
that was done regarding the air quality. An update from the Clean Water project was 
provided.   
Planning Board – No report provided.   
Cheverly Day Committee – No report provided.  
Board of Elections – No report provided.  

 
CPRC Grant Request – 
 Carrie Weletz presented the grant request from the CPRC. Encourages residents to join 
CPRC members.  
 

http://www.greeninfrastructure.org/


 

 
 

TOWN MEETING August 10, 2023 

Motion to approve grant request from CPRC made by CM Wade. 2nd by CM Garces. Approved 
unanimously.  
 
Action Items: 

• *Budget Amendment – Town treasurer Lightfield presented the budget 
amendments for FY23. 

• Increase - $760,000 (Revenue) Bond Proceeds - PW Building 
• Increase – $25,000 (Expenditures) Red Light Camera Contractor 
• Increase – $75,000 (Expenditures) Administrative Salaries 
• Increase – $30,000 (Expenditures) Administrative Overtime 
•  

 
Motion to approve the budget amendment request made by CM Bryner. 2nd by CM Wade. 
Approved unanimously.  
 

• *Asphalt and Concrete Agreement from VMP Construction Company – Director 
Brayman presented the agreement with VMP Construction. Recommends that 
the Mayor & Council approve the town administrator to execute the contract.  
Mayor Munyeneh asks to ensure VMP is going to honor the previous contract to 
complete repair work for previous jobs they have done.  

Motion to authorize the town administrator to execute the asphalt contract with VMP pending 
the attorney’s review with funds from FY24 budget and CDBG grant made by CM Bryner. 2nd by 
CM Wade. Approved unanimously.  

Motion to update the agenda to move up the police report made by CM Wade. 2nd by CM 
Garces. Approved unanimously.  

• *Professional Consulting and Engineering Proposal- Director Brayman gave an 
overview of the proposal from Messick & Associates for engineering services.  

Motion to authorize the town administrator to enter a contract with Messick & Associates for 
consulting and engineering services upon review from town attorney made by CM Wade. 2nd by 
CM Bryner. Approved unanimously.  

Town Administrator Report – Presented by Town Clerk 



 

 
 

TOWN MEETING August 10, 2023 

• The Town of Cheverly will conduct a virtual community air quality meeting with the 
Maryland department of environment and Tad Aburn on Thursday August 17th 7-8pm. 
A news announcement has been sent out with information.  

• We are working with Tia Blount to perform some community engagement sessions and 
a new survey for the development of the former Princes Georges County Hospital 
location. A news and announcement will go out soon with more information.  

• WSSC will provide an update and answer questions about the extensive sewer Work in 
progress across Ward 3 Wednesday August 16, 2023, at Noon. 

• Staff Shout Out – Director Brayman, Chief Morris, Captain Silvers, Town Clerk Richards 
PW Supervisor Cardenas and Chris Blegen CERT for doing such a great job in storm 
emergency preparations. 

• Shout out to Officer Lambirth on planning a great National Night Out. 
  

Police Report – Interim Chief Morris provided monthly report. 

Administrative: Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Audits were conducted 
on the following: 

• Hiring Background investigations 
• Training Standards 
• Administrative Records 

Patrol: 
•  Officers focused patrol on response to calls for service, high visibility, community 

engagement, and traffic safety. Staffing remains an issue that precludes 24-hour 
response. PGPD responds to calls for service during those hours when Cheverly PD is 
unavailable. 

• Community Policing: Public Safety Article §3-207 (E) requires agencies to submit an 
Annual Community Policing report for review by the Police Training and Standards 
Commission. Upon review, the Commission provides recommendations for the agency, 
if applicable. The town received a good review. 

Training: 
• Officers Lambirth and Hur are scheduled to attend a 2-day Commission sponsored 

program titled: Community Policing - Improving Police Efficacy and Building Trust. 
• Acting Sergeant White is attending the Maryland Chiefs of Police (MCPA) and the 

Maryland Sheriffs’ Association (MSA) Aspiring Leaders Program 



 

 
 

TOWN MEETING August 10, 2023 

• The Town/PD has a recruit officer attending the Prince George’s County Municipal 
Training Academy. 

• Upcoming Community/PD Events:  
o National Night Out – August 1st – very successful event. Many thanks to all of 

the town staff and the mayor and council for attendance and support.  
o Cheverly Public Safety Day – Friday, September 15th – planning in progress.  
o Cheverly Prom - Saturday, September 23rd – PD will provide similar support as in 

years past.  
o Cheverly Day – Saturday, September 30th – Planning in progress – Town 

Manager and PD staff met with planners on August 2nd. PD is developing an 
operational plan which will be shared with all staff, as appropriate. The PD is also 
developing an addendum specific to public safety and potential exigent 
circumstances. This plan will be shared with PGPD District I, PGFD, and internally 
with CPD staff. 

Staff Recognition:  
• Police Chief, Town Manager, Mayor and Council – desire to recognize the life-saving 

efforts of one of our police officers. Officer Curtis was presented with a merit certificate 
for his life-saving skills performed that saved a life.  

Public Works Report – Public Work Supervisor Cardenas provided a report: 

• Preparations are being made to start asphalt and concrete work. The first roadway will 
be Lydell Road. Other projects planned are Monroe Alley Way, 63rd Avenue, Parkway 
sidewalks, and the CDBG project on and around Newton Street and 57th Ave. We will 
also be trying to coordinate some work with the upcoming WSSC restoration work. 

• The Eley Building permit process continues. Unfortunately, the Foundation to Grade 
Permit has not been issued to allow for mobilization. I am optimistic that it will be 
issued in the near future. In the interim, we are preparing to be able to store equipment 
at Hospital Hill and provide maintenance regarding grass and dumping. We are looking 
into blocking access to the various unused parking lots to help prevent dumping. 

Review of September town meeting agenda and future requests  

• Public hearing for traffic calming in Ward 1 and Ward 4  
• Ethics board appointments 
• Financial and audit update 



 

 
 

TOWN MEETING August 10, 2023 

• Capital investment program 
• Hispanic Heritage Month Proclamation 
• Meeting regarding meeting 

 
Mayor and Council Announcements – 
CM Wade –  

• School is about to start, please pay attention and drive safely.  
• Looking to host block party in conjunction with Ward 2 in Sept.   
• Partnering with PG Sheriff’s office to host donation box for dropping off school supplies.  
• Pickleball tournament on 9/17/23 

CM Bryner –  
•  WSSC meeting on 8/16/23 

CM Fry –   
•  Thanks, Officer Curtis, for saving a life. 
•  Received good feedback regarding National Night Out and activities held at the Cheverly 

Station Apartments 
• 8/20/23 backpack giveaway at Bladensburg Elem hosted by Council Member Ivey 

Mayor Munyeneh – CAACO will host back to school backpack giveaway on 9/16/23. 
 

Adjourn motion to adjourn at 9:40 PM by CM Wade. 2nd CM Garces. Approved unanimously. 
  



Public Hearing – August 10, 2023 
 

 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING  

August 10, 2023 
7:00 PM 
Minutes 

 

Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 7:02 pm 
 
In attendance: Mayor Munyeneh, Council Members Wade, Watson, Bryner, and Fry   
Staff: Interim Chief Morris, Director Brayman, Town Clerk – Giselle Richards  
Town Engineer Jack Goode 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 

 - Traffic Calming Device in Ward 3 (Kilmer St)  

Councilmember Bryner gave the background on the petition for the traffic calming device on Kilmer St.  
    
Engineer Goode provided his recommendations.  
 

Kilmer Street between Cheverly Avenue and Parkway 
Install one (1) speed bump from curb to curb halfway between Cheverly Avenue and Parkway. 
Install 48”x 48” STOP signs on all (3) approaches. 
Install STOP AHEAD signs on the two (2) Kilmer Street approaches. 
Install LED lights on the 48”x 48” STOP sign in the eastbound direction (away from Cheverly 
Avenue towards Parkway). 
Kilmer Street between Parkway and Laurel Avenue 
Install two (2) speed bumps from curb to curb spaced approximately 250 feet to 300 feet apart. 
Install 48”x 48” STOP signs on all (4) approaches. 
Install STOP AHEAD signs on the two (2) Kilmer Street approaches. 
Install LED lights on the 48”x 48” STOP sign in the eastbound direction (away from Parkway 
towards Laurel Avenue). 
Enhance stop bar lines on all (4) approaches. 
Enhance crosswalk lines across both Kilmer Street approaches and Laurel Avenue with the 
ladder style crosswalk lines. 
Install No Parking red curb for approximately 25 feet from the stop bar along eastbound Kilmer Street (in 
front of the 6209 house). 



Public Hearing – August 10, 2023 
 

63rd Avenue south of Kilmer Street 
Install one (1) speed bump from curb to curb along 63rd Avenue a minimum of 60 feet from 
the intersection. 
Please notice that I mentioned speed “bump” versus “hump”. 

 
Resident Input –  
  
Priscilla Soto -Ward 2 – Submitted recommendations/suggestions regarding traffic calming on Kilmer St. 
Nathan McElroy – Ward 3 – Supports raised crosswalks. Supports traffic calming devices (speed bumps) at the 
corners. Does not support speed bumps “mid-block”. 
Chris Wade – Ward 3 – Asked if proposed crosswalk would be converted to a hump on Kilmer St and Laurel Ave  
 
CM Bryner would like to take the resident’s suggestions into consideration.  
 
Motion to begin to phase in and adopt Mr. Goode’s recommendations and having public works and town administrator 
look at making raised crosswalks more effective, made by CM Bryner. 2nd by CM Fry. Approved unanimously.  
 
Adjourn: by CM Bryner at 7:26 pm, seconded by CM Fry. Approved anonymously.  

 

 

 

  

   



       Thursday, September 14, 2023 

PROCLAMATION 
HISPANIC AND LATINO HERITAGE MONTH 
MES DE LA HERENCIA HISPANA Y LATINA 

September 15, 2023, to October 15, 2023 

Recognizing Hispanic and Latino Heritage Month in Cheverly and celebrating the 
Heritage and culture of Hispanics and Latinos and the immense contributions the 
Hispanic and Latino Communities have made to enrich the Town of Cheverly. 
 

WHEREAS Hispanic Heritage Month is an official celebration of American citizens whose ancestry can 
be traced back to Spain, Mexico, Central and South America and the Caribbean, a recognition that started 
as a week-long celebration in 1968 by the federal government and celebrated across the United States; and 

WHEREAS, the start of the heritage month, September 15th, is significant, as several Latin American 
countries celebrate their independence from Spain on this day, including Costa Rica, El Salvador, 
Guatemala, Honduras, and Nicaragua. Mexico and Chile also celebrate their independence on September 
16th and 18th respectively; and 

WHEREAS, twenty years later expanded to dedicate a full month recognizing the generations of Hispanic 
and Latino American men and women who have positively influenced and enriched our society; and  

WHEREAS, Hispanic Heritage Month uplifts a cultural legacy that shares values deeply rooted in rich 
traditions that harbor a deep commitment to family and community, an enduring work ethic, and a 
perseverance to succeed and contribute to society; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of Hispanic Heritage Month is to create awareness of the contributions of people 
of Hispanic and Latino Heritage to the American culture. Many people of Hispanic and Latino Heritage 
serve as civil rights leaders and community organizers, politicians, teachers, journalists, first responders, 
artists, healthcare professionals, athletes, inventors, entertainers, and more; and 

WHEREAS, in keeping with the national theme, “Latinos: Driving Prosperity, Power, and Progress in 
America” we would like to encourage everyone to recognize the contributions of Hispanics to America’s 
economic, political, and social growth; and   

WHEREAS, with 29,000,000 Hispanic and Latino Americans currently in the United States workforce, 
the labor force participation rate is at 65.6 percent is among the highest of any race or ethnicity; and 

WHEREAS, Hispanic and Latino Americans are integrated and dedicated members in all levels of 
government including the Supreme Court, Congress, House of Representatives, state legislatures, county 
councils, and local elected officials; and 

WHEREAS, members of the Hispanic and Latino American Communities have contributed to the Town 
of Cheverly through diversity and being active members of the community as elected officials, town staff, 
volunteers, and board members; and 



       Thursday, September 14, 2023 

PROCLAMATION 
HISPANIC AND LATINO HERITAGE MONTH 
MES DE LA HERENCIA HISPANA Y LATINA 

September 15, 2023, to October 15, 2023 

Recognizing Hispanic and Latino Heritage Month in Cheverly and celebrating the 
Heritage and culture of Hispanics and Latinos and the immense contributions the 
Hispanic and Latino Communities have made to enrich the Town of Cheverly. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Town of Cheverly Town Council does hereby proclaim 
September 15, 2023, through October 15, 2023, as Hispanic and Latino Heritage Month in the Town of 
Cheverly and encourages the community to celebrate a collective progress shared with the Hispanic 
American and Latino Communities, learn by seeing the strength that derives from their diversity, and honor 
a shared spirit of self-determination, dignity, and respect for cultural heritage. 

 
  

Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Attest:                      _  

Kayce Munyeneh 
 Mayor 

 
 
 
 
 

Christopher R. Wade       Joseph Dalaker 
Councilmember Councilmember   
 
 
 
Micah Watson Charly Garces 
Councilmember   Councilmember   

 
 
 
Nicole Bryner Amy Jean Chung Fry 
Councilmember   Councilmember   



RESOLUTION R-6-23 

Appointment of Members of the Ethics Commission 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Town of Cheverly, Maryland desire to make 
appointments to the Ethics Commission. 

  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in accordance with the provisions of Section § C-
3-2 of the Charter of the Town of Cheverly, Maryland, the following persons are appointed as 
Board of Ethics members for a tenure of three (3) years [or until a successor is appointed, 
whichever is longer]: 
 

Name:            Ward: 
   Ward 1 
Ed Terry                     Ward 2 
Dione Dobbins Ward 3 
Thomas Ruyle  Ward 4 
   Ward 5 
   Ward 6 

 
 

These appointments are effective on the date of this resolution. 

Adopted: September 14, 2023 

 
Attest:                                                                                                            
             Kayce Munyeneh 
  Mayor 
 
                                                                          
Christopher R. Wade                                                  Joseph Dalaker 
Councilmember  Councilmember  
  
                                                                           
Micah Watson                                                              Charly Garces 
Councilmember  Councilmember  
 
                                                                          
Nicole Bryner                                                               Amy Jean Chung Fry 
Councilmember  Councilmember  



1 
CAR-1-23 

 

CHARTER AMENDMENT RESOLUTION NO.:  1-23 

 

CHARTER AMENDMENT RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF CHEVERLY, AMENDING §18.1(A), REGISTRATION OF VOTERS, TO 
LOWER THE AGE AN INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE TO VOTE IN TOWN ELECTIONS 

A Charter Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Cheverly adopted pursuant to the 
authority of Article XI-E of the Constitution of Maryland and §4-301 et-seq., Local Government 
Article, Annotated Code of Maryland as amended. 

 
 WHEREAS, §18.1(A) of the Charter requires individuals to be at least eighteen (18) 
years of age to vote in the town; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council believe lowering the voting age to sixteen (16) is in 
the best interests of the town; and  
 
Section 1. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town 
of Cheverly, that §18.1(A) – Registration of voters, be repealed, re-enacted and amended to read 
as follows: 

C-18.1. - Registration of voters. 
A. In order to qualify as a voter in the Town of Cheverly a person shall have resided in the 

corporate limits of the Town of Cheverly for at least thirty (30) days prior to the day of 
any general or special election; shall be [eighteen (18)] SIXTEEN (16) years old on or 
before the day of any general or special election; and shall not have been convicted of a 
disqualifying crime or be under the guardianship for mental disability, as provided in Md. 
C. A. Art. 33, Section 3-4(c) and (d).  

B.  Registration may be made by becoming a registered voter of Prince George's County or 
by the following procedures. Persons qualified to vote in the Town of Cheverly elections 
may register to vote in person or by mail. There shall be no registration of voters by the 
town board of election supervisors during the period beginning thirty (30) days prior to 
or fifteen (15) days after any election, except as provided under Section C-18.3(F). 
Registration in person may be completed on such dates and at such special registration 
sites as may be established by the Board of Election Supervisors. The dates and sites of 
such special registrations shall be generally published to town residents at least five (5) 
days prior to such dates. To register by mail, residents may call the town office during 
normal business hours and request that a registration application be sent, or request in 
person the registration application at the town office. The individual requesting such 
registration application shall give the clerk his or her name, address and telephone 
number. When the completed mail registration application is returned to the town office, 

https://library.municode.com/md/cheverly/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIIOR_CH3COET_S3-4JURE


2 
CAR-1-23 

the date received shall be noted thereon and a notice of receipt shall be sent by 
unforwardable mail within three (3) business days. The information on the returned 
application, when properly certified by the board, shall be transferred to a permanent 
registration card. The voter then shall, when he appears to vote at any general or special 
election day, affix his signature to the permanent registration card, thus completing his 
registration. Special arrangements to secure the signature of a disabled applicant by other 
means may be made by the board. The original mail registration application shall be 
preserved by the board until the person has signed the permanent registration card, but 
no longer than five (5) calendar years from the date received. 

C.  All registrations shall be permanent. However, if a registered voter for town elections has 
not voted at least once at a general or special election in the town, county or state, within 
the preceding five (5) calendar years (such number of years to be determined by counting 
back from December 31 of any given year), if the voter has been convicted of a 
disqualifying crime or is under guardianship for mental disability, if the voter is no longer 
a resident of the Town of Cheverly, or has died, it shall be the duty of the Board of 
Election Supervisors, during the month of January of each year, to cause the registration 
of such voter for town elections to be cancelled and stricken from the registration books 
of the town provided, however, that the registration of any person shall not be cancelled 
during his or her service in the armed forces of the United States which service causes 
such person to reside outside of Cheverly; and provided further, that such service in the 
armed forces that causes such person to reside outside of Cheverly shall not be taken into 
account for the purposes of cancelling the registration of such person for failure to vote 
within the previous five (5) calendar years. A notice of such cancellation and the 
reason(s) therefor shall be sent to the address of record of the voter, notifying said voter 
to show cause within fourteen (14) days from the date of s However, if a person is a 
registered voter of Prince George's County or a registered voter in the corporate limits of 
the Town of Cheverly, it shall be sufficient for purposes of complying with the provisions 
of Section C-18.1(C) that the Board of Elections Supervisors for Prince George's County 
conforms to the laws and regulations governing such board regarding the cancelling or 
striking of names from the registration records. This cancelling or striking shall be 
sufficient to strike such names from the registration records of the Town of Cheverly. 

E. All registered voters of Prince George's County and all registered voters in the corporate 
limits of the Town of Cheverly who meet the qualifications stated in subsection (A) of 
this section and are so registered before the period beginning thirty (30) days prior to any 
town election are registered voters for that town election. 

F. The Board of Election Supervisors shall maintain a supplemental voter registry, separate 
from the list of registered voters generated by the Prince George's County Board of 
Elections, which shall include the names of those who are registered to vote in town 
elections pursuant to Section C-18.1(A) of this Charter and are not on the list of registered 
voters generated by the Prince George's County Board of Elections. Voter registration 
for the supplemental voter registry shall be accomplished by the Board of Election 
Supervisors acceptance of a completed and signed registration application as outlined in 
the Town Charter and Town Elections Code. 

 



3 
CAR-1-23 

 

 

 Section 2: BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any provision of the Charter which is 
inconsistent with Section C-18.1(A) as amended is hereby repealed. 

Section 3: BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the date of the adoption of this 
Resolution is _______________, and that the amendment to the Charter of the Town of Cheverly 
hereby proposed by this enactment, shall be and become effective on _________ (50 days), 
unless a proper petition for a referendum hereon shall be filed by ___________ (40 day), and a 
fair summary of the Amendment shall be posted at Town Hall for forty days following its 
adoption and published in a newspaper having general circulation in the Town not less than four 
(4) times at weekly intervals by_____________ [40 days. 

Section 4: BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that as soon as the Charter Amendment 
hereby enacted becomes effective, either as herein provided or following a referendum, the Clerk 
shall send separately to the Department of Legislative Services, the following information 
concerning the Charter Amendment: (1) the complete text of this Resolution; (2) the date of 
referendum election, if any, held with respect thereto; (3) the number of votes cast for and 
against this Resolution by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Cheverly or in a referendum; 
and (4) the effective date of the Charter Amendment. 

Section 5: BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk be, and he/she is specifically 
enjoined and instructed to carry out the provisions of Sections 3 and 4, and as evidence of 
compliance herewith the said Clerk shall cause to be affixed to the Minutes of this meeting (1) an 
appropriate certificate of publication of the newspaper in which the fair summary of the 
Amendment shall have been published; and (2) records of mailing referred to in Section 3, and 
shall further complete and execute a Certificate of Compliance. 

Section 6: BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the title to this Charter Amendment 
Resolution is deemed a fair summary hereof. 

INTRODUCED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Cheverly, Maryland, at a 
Regular Meeting on ____September 14, 2023_________, at which meeting copies were 
available to the public for inspection. 

 
ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Cheverly, Maryland, at a Regular 

Meeting on __________________, at which meeting copies were available to the public for 
inspection. 
_______________________________________________ 

CAPS            : Indicate matter added to existing law. 
[Brackets]     : Indicate matter deleted from law. 
Asterisks ***: Indicate matter remaining unchanged in existing law but not set forth in 
Resolution. 
CAPS            : Indicate matter added in amendment. 
[Brackets]     : Indicate matter deleted from law. 
 



4 
CAR-1-23 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Attest:____________________________  _______________________________ 
       Kayce Munyeneh 

Mayor 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
Christopher R. Wade                                                  Joseph Dalaker 
Councilmember     Councilmember 
 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
Micah Watson                                                             Charly Garces 
Councilmember     Councilmember  
 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
Nicole Bryner      Amy Jean Chung Fry 
Councilmember     Councilmember  
 
 


	8.10.23 Town Meeting Minutes.pdf
	In attendance: Mayor Munyeneh, Council Members Wade, Watson, Bryner, Garces, Fry

	Public Hearing 8.10.23 Minutes.pdf
	PUBLIC HEARING
	August 10, 2023
	In attendance: Mayor Munyeneh, Council Members Wade, Watson, Bryner, and Fry





